
Notification of Appeal 
 
From: Marc Jones <marc@jmarcjonespa.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 10:13 AM 
To: Hall, Dale <dhall02@seminolecountyfl.gov> 
Cc: Hammock, Rebecca <rhammock@seminolecountyfl.gov>; Moreno, Jealyan 
<jmoreno@seminolecountyfl.gov>; Znorowski, Meggan <mznorowski@seminolecountyfl.gov>; Borkert, 
Neysa <nborkert@seminolecountyfl.gov>; Stephanie Casco <Stephanie@jmarcjonespa.com>; Schafer, 
Deborah <dschafer@seminolecountyfl.gov>; Gray, Darren <dgray@seminolecountyfl.gov>; Johnson, 
Tricia <tajohnson@seminolecountyfl.gov>; Swenson, Kristian <kswenson@seminolecountyfl.gov>; 
Koontz, Meloney <mkoontz@seminolecountyfl.gov> 
Subject: RE: Variance App, 2064 Shady Lane - Planning Manager Administrative Interpretation 
 
NOTICE: This email was sent from someone outside of the Seminole County BCC Organization. Always use caution 
when opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails. If you 
believe this message is suspicious or malicious in nature, please use the Phish Alert Button to report it to the 
Information Technology Security Team or contact 311Support at CSDSupport@seminolecountyfl.gov 
 
Please consider this email as a formal notice of appeal of this decision. The grounds for appeal are 
equitable estoppel. The property owner purchased this property in 2020 as a buyer in due course 
with two existing structures that have been on the property over 5o years, long before the cited 
provisions of the LDCSC. Both the garage and the boat dock are structurally sound and in use by 
the property owner. In 2022, the property owner applied for and obtained a permit to re-roof the 
garage structure. The garage was inspected and approved by the County. The property owner 
expended money improving the structure in reliance on the County’s approval. Since his Notice of 
Violation, the property owner has proceeded in good faith in attempting to get into compliance. The 
County’s position forcing the property owner to now expend a significant amount of money to 
convert the garage or construct a principle dwelling in an unreasonable amount of time and if not 
tear down the existing structures or incur fines is highly inequitable. The property owner has 
reasonably requested a variance on setbacks to bring the existing structures into compliance and 
will proceed with a principal dwelling when financially capable of doing so. Denial of this request is 
inequitable and unjust.  
 
J. Marc Jones, Esquire 
Attorney at Law 
Florida Supreme Court Certified 
Circuit Civil, Family, and Appellate Mediator 
 
P.O. Box 196336 
Winter Springs, FL 32719 
O(407)359-9900 
F(407)359-9934  
 
Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail communication and the attachment(s) hereto, if any, are intended solely for 
the information and use of the addressee(s) identified above and may contain information which is legally privileged 
from disclosure and/or otherwise confidential. If a recipient of this e-mail communication is not an addressee (or an 
authorized representative of an addressee), such recipient is hereby advised that any review, disclosure, 
reproduction, re-transmission or other dissemination or use of this e-mail communication (or any information 
contained herein) is strictly prohibited. If you are not an addressee and have received this e-mail communication in 
error, please advise the sender of that circumstance either by reply e-mail or by telephone at (407) 359-9900, 
immediately delete this e-mail communication from any computer and destroy all physical copies of same. 
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